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Meeting: 
 

1369th meeting (March 2020) (DH) 

 
Communication from the authorities (20/01/2020) in the case of O'KEEFFE v. Ireland (Application 
No. 35810/09)  
 
Information made available under Rule 8.2a of the Rules of the Committee of Ministers for the supervision of 
the execution of judgments and of the terms of friendly settlements. 
 

* * * * * * * * * * * 
 
  

Les documents distribués à la demande d’un/e Représentant/e le sont sous la seule responsabilité 
dudit/de ladite Représentant/e, sans préjuger de la position juridique ou politique du Comité des Ministres. 

  
Réunion : 
 

1369e réunion (mars 2020) (DH) 

 
Communication des autorités (20/01/2020) relative à l’affaire O'KEEFFE c. Irlande (requête n° 35810/09) 
[anglais uniquement] 
 
Informations mises à disposition en vertu de la Règle 8.2a des Règles du Comité des Ministres pour la 
surveillance de l’exécution des arrêts et des termes des règlements amiables. 
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20 January 2020 

Fredrick Sundberg 

Directorate General 

Human Rights and Rule of Law 

Perllli.llH'111 Reprcsc111ation 

of lr<'lé111cl 

10 111c Cou11cil ol' Europl' 

Department for the Execution of Judgments of the European Court of Hu man Rights 

Council of Europe 
F-67075 Strasbourg Cedex 

France 

Re O'Keeffe v lreland, 31333/2006, judgment of 28 January 2014 

Dear Mr Sundberg 

1 refer to the above matter. 

As you are aware, the Government submitted an Action Plan on 30 September 2019 and indicated a 

further Action Plan would be filed on 28 January 2020. 

The review of the ex gratia scheme, referred to in the Action Plan, remains on going. Due to other 

domestic considerations, it will not be possible to finalise the next Action Plan before 28 January 2020. 

1 am instructed by my authorities to seek an extension on the date to file an Action Plan to 8 April 

2020. 

1 would be grateful if you cou Id acknowledge receipt of this letter and revert on the request for a short 

extension at the earliest opportunity. 

Should you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Yours sincerely 

,, ,ri~ .. 
Aoifé Flemi g 
Deputy Permanent Representative of lreland to the Council of Europe 




